

CITY COUNCIL MEETING

TUESDAY, MARCH 8, 2022 | 6:30 PM

Pledge of Allegiance

Today is Tuesday, March 8, 2022, and the time being 6:30 pm. The meeting of the Greensburg City Council is called to order. At this time, please silence all electronic devices.

To comply with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the City requests that participants in this meeting complete a voluntary, anonymous survey that is available on the table in the back of the room.

Roll Call

Present: Jamie Cain, Rick Emsweller, Kevin Fleetwood, Vietta McKenzie, Darrell Poling

Approve Minutes

Motion to approve minutes from the February 8, 2022, meeting made by Jamie Cain, seconded by Vietta McKenzie. Voice vote all ayes, no nays. Motion passed.

Old Business

Ron May, City Engineer, presented Ordinance 2022-04 to amend 2021-15 for Stormwater Utility on second reading. Public education hearings on this new utility will be held at City Hall on March 23. Commercial 4 pm, Residential 6 pm. Motion to approve 2022-4 on second reading made by Jamie, seconded by Darrell. Voice vote all ayes, no nays. Motion passed.

New Business

Mike McNealy, Police Chief, reported that the Greensburg end of year report will be presented to the Council either before or at next month's meeting.

Amy Borns, City Clerk Treasurer, presented Ordinance 2022-05 for additional appropriation of \$550,000 for Greensburg Community Schools. Motion to approve Ordinance 2022-05 on first reading made by Darrell Poling, seconded by Rick Emsweller. Voice vote all ayes, no nays. Motion passed.

Mark Klosterkemper, Street Commissioner, announced Heavy Trash week. He proposed to have it May 16-20, 2022. This allows them to have some part-time summer help to assist in this week. Motion to approve the presented dates of May 16-20, 2022, for Heavy Trash week made by Jamie Cain, seconded by Vietta McKenzie. Voice vote all ayes, no nays. Motion passed.

Councilman Kevin Fleetwood brought forth a question on a possible ordinance change in the future. Ordinance 2019-40 allows UTV's to drive on the city streets but not state highways. However, according to Indiana Code 9-21-3-3.3, and samples from other communities, there is a possibility of amending the current ordinance to allow UTV's to drive on state highways that are within the city limits. Councilman Fleetwood asked if the other Council members would be open to discussing that amendment at a future meeting, all agreed to being open to the discussion.

"The City of Greensburg acknowledges its responsibility to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990. In order to assist individuals with disabilities who require special services (i.e., sign interpretive services, alternative audio/visual devices, and amanuenses) for participation in our access to City sponsored public programs, services, and/or meetings, the City requests that individuals make requests for these services seventy-two (72) hours ahead of the scheduled program, service and/or meeting. To make arrangements, contact Ron May, ADA Coordinator, at (812) 663-3344."



Board of Works Update

Jamie Cain, Council President, gave the update.

Mayor Joshua Marsh discussed the board governance workshop that many Board and Council members attended last month. One of the items that was discussed was giving an update on the other Boards that the Council members are part of. The hope is that this would keep everyone in the loop as to the other activities in the County. Mayor Marsh indicated that these updates would most likely start next month.

Adjourn

Motion made by Vietta. 6:43.

Agenda and minutes can be found at <u>greensburg.in.gov</u> Agenda is subject to change.

"The City of Greensburg acknowledges its responsibility to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990. In order to assist individuals with disabilities who require special services (i.e., sign interpretive services, alternative audio/visual devices, and amanuenses) for participation in our access to City sponsored public programs, services, and/or meetings, the City requests that individuals make requests for these services seventy-two (72) hours ahead of the scheduled program, service and/or meeting. To make arrangements, contact Ron May, ADA Coordinator, at (812) 663-3344."